

# Band of Gold Booster Club

## Meeting Minutes 23 August 2022

### I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 5:34 by Jamey Parham.

### II. Attendees

Mitch Bouington  
Carolyn Branson  
Bonnie Durham  
Brian Kilgore  
Leslie Marsh  
Kim Metcalf  
Michael Olson  
Jamey Parham  
Laurel Riley  
Kimberly Smith  
Michael Smith

### III. Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by Michael Olson and seconded by Brian Kilgore to waive the reading of the minutes from 3/10, 4/11, 4/12, 7/22, and 7/27 of 2022 and enter them into the official record. Motion passed.

### IV. Band Director's Announcements

Mr. Bouington discussed the request by Mr. Norton for a \$250 per game fee to operate the concession stand. Mr. Bouington and Jamey discussed a brief overview of the meeting they had with Mr. Norton going over the specifics of the agreement to be made. Jamey discussed that he was able to counter with 5% of Net Sales with the amount not to exceed \$100 to which Mr. Norton was agreeable. Jamey let Mr. Norton know that he would need to bring the matter before the booster membership before agreeing to any amount. Jamey went on to say that the group may want to go before the school board to see if this is an approved and appropriate request by Mr. Norton. Mr. Bouington informed the group that there was an away game on Friday, August 26 and that the marching band would be wearing their uniforms.

### V. Reports from the Board

#### a. President's Report

Jamey opened by thanking everyone in attendance and mentioning that he also wanted to specifically thank the many people who volunteered at the opening football game.

Jamey communicated the vision for the group was:

- Working together to raise funds
- Trust in the board members
- Have Fun!

The need for committees was brought up and Jamey encouraged the group to consider being a part of a committee to help make this year successful. Committees mentioned were:

- Fundraising committee
- Banquet committee
- Concession Stand committee
- Membership Drive committee

Jamey went over the various social media platforms available to the group for communicating and went on to say that we would be turning commenting back on for the Facebook site. Jamey reminded everyone that Facebook is a public platform and that any comments should be considered public. Jamey encouraged everyone to please use other means to communicate any grievances or issues that they may have regarding the booster club.

b. Vice President's Report

Bonnie echoed that she was glad to see everyone who had come out for the meeting. Bonnie went on to say that she hopes everyone participates to support our kids and to support Mr. Bouington. Bonnie mentioned that the board has two open positions; The Vice-President and Secretary positions. Anyone who is interested in either of these positions should reach out to any of the current board members. Jamey added that the specific job roles for the board positions could be found on the Band of Gold Boosters website.

c. Treasurer's Report

Brian presented the current financials for the Band of Gold Boosters and also provided a look back at the various sources of funding that the group received in 2021-2022 school year. A report of the restitution payments was provided showing that the majority of the money has been paid back to the booster club. An initial draft of the new budget for the year was also provided with a comparison between what was spent last year and what is being proposed for this year. Brian informed the group that the budget will be open for revision and put forward as a final draft at the next meeting for approval.

## VI. New Business

- a. As this was more of an informative meeting there was no new business.

**VII. Meeting Adjourned**

The meeting was adjourned by Jamey Parham at 6:23PM.

DRAFT